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Mr, Tom Wiedmeier
Director - Augusta Utilities
60 Bay Street, Suaite 180
Augusta, Georgia 30901

SUBJIECT:  Augusta Liilities
Congent Agreement and Final Ordet
Pocket No. EPCRA-04-2011-202%(b)

Dear Mr, Wiedmeicr:

Enclosed please find an executed copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order
{CAFO) that resclves the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act of 1986
{EPCRA} matter {Docket No. EPCRA-04-2011-2029(b)}} involving Augusta Utilities. The
CAFO was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk, as required by 40 C.E.R, Part 22 and became
gffective on the date of the filing,

Also enclosed, please find a copy of the “Notice of Securitics and Exchange Commission
Registrants” Duty 1o Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings.” This documient puts you on
notice of your potential duty to disclose to the Security and Exchonge Conmunission (S8EC) any
cavironmental enforcement actions taken by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). If
you have any questions with regards to the SEC’s environmental disclosure requirements, you
may refer to the contact phone number at the bottom of the SEC Notice.

If you bave any questions, please call Ms, Marlene Tucker at (404) 562-9536.

B. Falconer, Chief
CRA Enforcement Section
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 4 . )
I ad
IN THE MATTER OF: ) ﬁ. o
) N
Augusta Ulililies } Docket Number: FPCRA-04-2011-2029(by -
) i
| )
Respondent, )
)
CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORIDER
I Nature of the Action
1. This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 109 of the Comprehensive

Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA), as amended, 42 U.5.C.
§ 9609 and Section 325 of the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act
{(EPCRA), 42 U.S.C.§ 11045 and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing
Administrative Asscssment of Civil Penalties, and the Revocation/l'ermination or Suspension of
Permits (Consolidated Rules), codified at 40 C.F.R. Part 22, Complainant is the Director of the
Alr, Pesticides and Toxivs Management Division, Region 4, United States Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA). Respondent is Augusta Utilities.

2. Conplainant and Respondent have conferred for the parpose of setiioment
pursuant to 40 C.F R, § 22.18(b) and desire i resolve this matier and setile the allegations
described herein without a formal hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or
testismony, the making ol any wrgument, or the adiudication of any issue in this matier, and in
accordance with 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b} and 22.18(h), this Consent Agreement and Final Order
{CAFO) will simultancously commence and conclude this malter,

i, Preliminury Statements

3. The authority to tako action under Seetion 109 of CERCLA, 42 UR.C. § 9609 and
Section 325 of BPCRA, 42 UL8.C § 11043, is vested tn the Administrator of EPA, The
Administrator of FPA has delegated this authority under CERULA and under EPCRA o the
Regional Administrators by EPA Delegations 14-31 and 22-3-A, both dated May 11, 1994, The
Regional Administrator, Region 4, has redelegated to the Director, Alr, Pesticides and Toxics
Management Division, the authority under CERCLA hy EPA Region 4 Delegation 14-31 dated
March ¥, 1999, and updated August 6, 2004, and the authority under EPCRA by EPA Region 4
Dielegation 22-3-A, dated November 8, 1994, Pursuant to these delegations, the Director of the
Air, Pesticides and Toxics Managoment Division has the authority o commence an enforcement
action as the Complainant in this matter,

4, Respondent is a municipality that provides water and wastewater service in the
Augusta, Georgia area.



5, Respondent is a “person” as defined in Section 32%7) of EPCRA, 42 US.C.

§ 11049(7) and Scetion 101(21) of CERCLA, 42 US.C, § 9601(21).

6. Respondont has a “facility” as that form s defined by Section 101{9) of CERCLA,
42 11.8.C. § 9601(9) and by Section 329(4) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11049(4).

7. Respondent’s facility Is located at 2760 Peach Orchard Road, Augusta, Georgia.

8. Respondent is an “owner or operator” of the facility as that term is defined by
Section 101 (20A) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9601(20H(A),

I EPA’s Allegations of Violatons

Violition of Scetion 103(3) of CERCLA

9, Seetion 102(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9802(a), required the Administrator of
IIPA 1o publish a list of substances designated as hazardous substances which, when rcleased
into the covironment, raay present substantial danger to public healih or welfare or the
environment and to promulgate regulations establishing the quantity of any hazardous substance
the refeasc of which was required 10 be reported under Section 103(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C.
§ 9603(a}. EPA has published and amended sach a list, including the corresponding reportable
quantitics (RQ) Lor those substances., This list which is codified at 40 C.F R, Part 302, was
initially published on April 4, 1985 (50 Fod. Rea. 13474) and iy periodically amended.

i Section 103(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C, § 9603(u), and the regulations found at
40 C.F R. § 302.6, require a person in charge of a facility or vessel to immediately notify the
National Response Center (NRC), as soon as he or she has knowledge of a release of 3 hazardous
substance from such [acility or vessel in an amount equal to, or greater than the reportable
quantity (R

11, Respondent was in ¢harge of the facility during the relevant period described
below.

12, Chlorne i1s a “hazardous substance” as that term 18 defined by Section 101{14) of
CERCLA, 42 US.C. § 960114}, with an RQ of 100 pounds, as specilied m 40 CF R, § 302.4.

13, OnlJune 13, 2010, Respondent had a relcase of chiorine above the RQ at the
facility,

14, EPA alleges that Respondent vielated the notification requiremients of Scetion
10340) of CERCLA, 42 U.8.C. § 9603{a), by failing to immcdiately notify the NRC as soon as
Respondent had knowledge of the rejease of chiorine in an amount equal to or greater than its
R{Q at Respondent’s facility and is therefore subject to the assessment of penaliies under Section
109 of CERCT.A, 42 T.S.C. § 9609,



15, Pursuant 1o Section 108 of CERCLA, 42 US.C. § 9609, and 40 C F.R. Part 19,
EPA may assess 4 penally not to exceed $37,500 for each viclation of Section 103(a) of
CFRCLA, 42 UL.S.C. § 9603(x), that occourred after Janvary 12, 2009, Each day a violation of
Section 103 continues constitutes a separate violation. Civil penalties under Section 109 of
CPRCLA, 42 UR.C. § 2609, may be assessod by Administrative Order,

Violations of Section 304{a) of IEPCRA

16.  Sestion 304{a) of EPCRA, 42 US.C § 11004(a} and the regulations found al
40 CFR, § 153, Subpart C, require the owner or operator of a facility at which hazardous
chemicals are produced, used or stored, to immgediately notify the State Emergency Response
Commission (SERC) and Local Bmergency Planning Conmittee {T.FPC) when there has been a
reicase of a CERCLA hazardous substance or an FPCRA exiremely hazardous substance in an
amount cqual 10 or greater than the RQ.

17.  Respondent was the owner or operatar of the facility during the relevant period,
deseribed helow,

I8, Atall times rolovant (o this matter, the facility produced, used, or stored a
“hazardous chemical” as defined under Section 31 1{e) of EPCRA, 42 US.C, § 11021{e) and
under 29 C.F.R, § 1910.1200{c).

19.  Chiorine is an “estremely hazardous substance™ as that term is defined by Section
I2ZN3 ol EPCRA, 42 US.C. § HD4%3), with an RQ of 10 pounds, as specilisd in 40 CF R,
Parg 335, Apps. A and B,

26, OnJune 13, 2010, Respondent had a release of chiorine above the R{} af the
facility.

21, Respondent violated the notification requirements of Scction 304¢a) of EPCRA,
42 1.5.C. § 11404(a) by failing to immedialely nolify the SERC and LEPC as soon as
Respondent had knowledge of the release of chlorine in an amount cqual 10 or greater than the
R at Respondent’s facility, and is therelire subject 1o the assessment of penalties under Scetton
325 of EPCRA 42 US.CL § 11045,

Vielalions of Section 304(c) of FPCRA

22, Section 304(c) of EPCRA, 42 U.5.C. § 11004(¢) and the regulations found at
40 C.F.R. § 355, Subpart €, require the owner or operator of a facility at which hazardous
chemicals arc produced, used or stored, o provide a written follow-up cmergency notice to the
SERC and LEPC when there has been g release of a CERCLA hazardous substance or an
EPCRA extremely hazardous substance in an amount equal to or greator than the reportable
quantity.

23.  Respondent was the owner or operator of the facility during the relevant peried,
described below.



24, Atall times relevant to this matter, the facility produced, used, or stored
“hazardons chemicals” as defined under Section 3114e) of EPCRA, 42 UL.8.C. § 11021{e) and
under 29 C.F.R. § 1910.1200{¢c).

23, Chlorine is an “exiremely hazardous substance™ as that term is defined by Section
3293 of ERCRA, 42 US.C. § 11048(3), with an R(} of 10 pounds, as speeificd in 40 CER
Part 335, Apps. Aand BB,

26, OnJune 13, 2010, Respondent had a release of chiorine above the R() at the
facility.

27, Respondent violated the notification requirements of Seetion 304(c) of EPCRA,
42 UK. § 11004(¢), by failing to provide a written follow-up emergency notice to the SERC
and the LEPC when there had been a release of chlorine in an amount equal to or greater than the
RQ at Respondent’s facility, and is therefore subject to the assessment of penalties under Section
3PS FFEPCRA, 42 LLS.C § 11045,

Z8.  Pursuant 1o Scction 325{(b of EPCRA, 42 UR.C. § 11045(b), and 40 C.F.R.
Part 19, EI'A may assess a penalty of not more than $37,500 for each violation of Section 304(x)
and (c) of FPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11004{a) that sceurred after January 12, 2009, Civil penalties
vader Section 325(b) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045(b), may be asscssed by Administrative
Order.

1V, Convent Agreement

28, For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations
set out above but geither admits por denies the factual allegations set out above,

30, Respondent waives any right to confest the allcgations and iis right w appeal the
proposed final order accompanying the Consent Agreement.

31, Respondent consents to the assessment of and agrees to pay the civil penalty as
set {orth fu this CATO.

32, Respondent certifies that as of the date of its exceution ol this CAFO. it isin
compliance with all relevant requirements of CERCLA and EPCRA.

33 Complionce with the CAFO shall resolve the allegations of violations contained
herein. This CAFQO shall not otherwise affect any liability of Respondent to the United States
other than as expressed herein. Neither EPA nor Complainunt waives any right to bring an
enforcement action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state statute, regulation ot
permil, Lo initiate an action for imminent and substantial endangerment, or to pursue criminal
enforeement.



34.  Complainant and Respondent agree 1o setile this matier by their exceution of this
C'AFQ, The parties agree that the settlenient of this mattet is in the public jnterest and that this
CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of CERCLA and EPCRA.

V. Final Order

35, Respondent shall pay a civil penalty of SEVENTEEN THOUSAND THREE
HUNDRED DOLLARS (3173003 for the CERCLA viclation which shall be paid within thirty
{303 davs of the effective date of this CATO.

36.  Respondent shall pay the CERCLA civil penalty by forwarding a cashier’s ot
certified check, payable to “EPA Hazardous Substance Superfund™ 10 one of the following
addresses:

BY MAIL BY OVERNIGHT
.8, Environmental Protection Agoncy ULS, Bank

Superfund Payments Attentior: Natale Pearson (314) 418-4087
Cincinnati Finance Centler 1005 Convention Plaza

PO, Box 979076 Mail Station ST-MO-C2GL

St Leais, Missourl 631979000 8t Louis, Migsouri 63101

The check shall reference on its face the name and the Docket Number of the CAFO.

37, Respondent shall pay a civil penalty of THIRTY FOUR THOUSAND FIVE
HUNDRED DOLLARS (534,5007 {or the EFCRA violations which shall be paid within thirty
{30] days of the effective daw ol this CAFO.

38, Respondent shall pay the EPCRA penalty by forwarding a cashier’s or certified
check payable to “Treasurer, United Smtes of Amernica.” to one of the following widresses:

BY MAIL BY OVERMIGH T

{18, Envirenmental Protection Agency U.3. Bank

Fings and Penaltics Attention: Natalic Pearson (314) 418-4087
Cincinnati Finance Center 1005 Convention Plaza

F.O. Box 979077 Mail Station ST-MO-C2GL

St. Louds, Missouri G3197.9000 St. Louls, Missouri 63101

The check shall reference on its face the namce and the Dovket Number of the CATO.

39, Atthe tme of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of each check, and
4 written statement that payment has been made in accordance with this CAFO, 1o the following
persons at the following addresses:

LA



Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. EPA, Repion 4

61 Forsyth Street, S.W.
Aulanta, Georgia 30303

Lawrence Fincher

U.S.EPA, Region 4

Ailr, Pesticides & Toxics Management Division
61 Forsyth Street, S.W.

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Saundi Wilson

U.S. EPA, Region 4

Oflice of Environmental Accountability
61 Forsyth Street, S.W.

Allanta, Georgia 30303

40.  For the purposes of state and federal income laxes, Respondent shall not be
entitled, and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made
pursuant to this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall
constitute a violation of this CAFO.

41. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717, EPA is enlilled o assess interest and penalties on
debts owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a
delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accruc on the civil penalty from the effective
date of this CAT'O if the penalty is not paid by the date required. Interest will be assessed at the
rate established by the Secretary of I'rcasury pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717. A charge will be
assessed to cover the costs of debt collection, including processing and handling costs and
attorney fees. In addition, a penalty charge will be asscssed on any portion of the debt that
remains delinquent more than ninety (90) days after payment is due.

42.  Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this
matter.

43, This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors and assigns,

44, The following individual is authorized to receive service for EPA in this
proceeding:

Caron B. I'alconer

U.S. EPA, Region 4

Air, Pesticides & Toxic Management Division
61 Forsyth Street, S.W,

Allanta, GA 30303

(404) 562-8451



45, Each undersigned represcntative of the parties to this CAFO certifies that he or
she is fislly authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally bind thai
party o i,

V1. Effective Dalke

46. The effective daio of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFQ is filed with
the Regional Hearing Clerk.

AGREED ANDCONSENTED TO:

-----

By C-’Q"‘fz%"‘ L—-ﬂ’*\. Date; e fesy b

ol

Name! _pavid S, Copenhaver (Typed or Printed)
Title: Mayor {Tvped or Printed)

U5, Environmental Protection Agency

By: &1 e AL Date _I/l‘f[ I
Bwurly}i Bambl Il)lretlor
Air, Pesticades & Toxics
Management Dhvision
Region 4
-,!(,
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this & dayof /Hlared 2011,
Shaan B. ‘?éeimi*;
Regloral Judicial Ollicer


http:authol'i7.ed

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that | have this day served a true and correct copy of the foregoing

Consent Agreement and Final Order, in the Matter of Augnsta Utilities, Docket No.

EPCRA-4.2011.20291). on the parties listed below in the manner indicuted:

Caron B. Falconer {Via EPA’s internal mail)
U.S. EPA, Region 4

Alr, Pegticides & Toxics Management Division

61 Forsyth Streit

Atlanta, GA 30303

Marlene Tucker {Via EPA’s infernal mail}
DS, EPA, Region 4

Office of Eavironmental Accountability

01 Forsyth Strogd

Atlanta, GA 30303

Tom Wiedmeier {Via Certified Mail - Return
Director — Augusta Utilities  Receipt Regquested)

60 Bay Street, Suite 180

Augusta, GA 30901

Date: ?: qu/ /

United States Environmental
Protection Agency, Region 4
Atlanta Federal Center

61 Forsyth Street, 8. W,
Atlanta, GA 30303

{4043 562-9511



EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM

iaum:tmpydtheﬁndmmtmmﬁﬁ%mw DefendartResponden

This form was originsted by-> U044 Wilgon o ‘%/fiéf
(Nave} {Date)
sz the Region 4, DRE, ORA a_@@&) 582+ 9504
ifice} {Telephone Nuber)
NonSF Judicial Order/Consent Decree \E Admisistrative Ordec/Comsent Agxecsonol
:l LSAQ COLLECTS FMO COLLECTS PAYMENT

l:l Oversight Billing - Cost Package required:

g S¥F Judtrial Order/Consent Decres Sent with bild

DOJ COLLECTS
[:| Not sent with bill

[ ] Other Receivatie .
[ Oversight Riiling - Cost Package not reguired
| | This is an eriginai debt [:] This is 2 modification
4 o,
PAYEE: Hagusta ;f""z}’}’é%g

The Total Dollar Amouot of the Receivable: 3__[[ERLLA -~ 17, 3@3/5?(1’;% 9351’3&
(I instalimends, sttack scheduie of axooums and respaciive due dates. See Otiver side of this form.}

Thie Cuse Docket Number: Edcxn ¢ peil wuph(h]

The Site Spacific Superfund Account Number:

The Designated RegivealHendquerters Progeam Ofee:

L
. S
‘The fFMS Accounts Receivable Contral Numbey i Paie
1 yous have amy quasiloes, please el o, O the Finaseial Magagevoend Section of: ——
DSTRIBUTION:
A, JUDICIAL ORDERS: Copics of this form with su atfached copy of tee Trouk page of thve FIN
shoaskd b omilend 1a:

i Teld Tracking Officer 3 Originsting Office (EAD)

Envirormenixi Exfercewent Section 3 Besignated Frogram (3Hfice

Deprtarent of Justicr RN 1647

£.0. ¥ox 7611, Beajucin Fraakliis Staiion

RS: Copies of thix Tortn with sn aitached copy of the front page of the Administrative Ovder shoubd he ta:

3. Designyted Program Office
Regional Hearing Clerk + Regiveml Counsed (EATD)

i



